I am eating an apple.
Am I eating an apple?
What am I eating?
…what I am eating…
…the apple that I am eating…
…that I am eating an apple…
You (do) know that I am eating an apple.
You (did know) knew that I was eating an apple.

DO           paint
I (do) paint the wall.
BE            painting
I am painted.
I am painting the wall.
I am to paint the wall.
HAVE      painted
I have painted the wall.


I (do) go to the cinema.
I (did go) went to the cinema.
I (did use) used to go to the cinema.
I used to be here (all the time).
AZ EFÖLÖTTI RÉSZNEK SEMMI KÖZE A SZÖVEG ALATTI RÉSZHEZ.
I am used to it.
I (do) get used to it.
I (did get) got used to it.

allowed = megengedett
It is allowed.
able = képes
I am able to swim.
I can swim. = I am able to swim.

The goat eats the cabbage.
The goat (does) eat the cabbage.
Does the goat eat the cabbage?
What does the goat eat?
…what the goat (does eat) eats…
I don’t know what the goat eats.
She doesn’t know what the goat eats.
I am talking to her.
Am I talking to her?
Who am I talking to?
…who I am talking to…
…the girl who I am talking to…
She doesn’t know what the goat eats.
The girl who I am talking to doesn’t know what the goat eats.
The girl who I was talking to didn’t know what the goat ate.
Who (does eat) eats the cabbage?
…who eats the cabbage…
…the goat who eats the cabbage…
The goat who eats the cabbage is there.
...the goat who doesn’t eat the apple…
The goat who eats the cabbage isn’t the goat who eats the apple.
…that the goat who eats the cabbage isn’t the goat who eats the apple…
The girl who I am talking to (does think) thinks that the goat who eats the cabbage isn’t the goat who eats the apple.
The girl who I was talking to (did think) thought that the goat who ate the cabbage wasn’t the goat who ate the apple.

This is so.
This isn’t so in other languages.
I want to say that this isn’t so in other languages.
I (did want) wanted to say that this wasn’t so in other languages.

I am out in the park.
I have been out in the park.
She has been out in the park.
Has she been out in the park?
out in the park = where
Where has she been?
…where she has been…
…the park where she has been…
The park where she has been is full of people.
Is the park where she has been full of people?
The park where she has been since nine is full of people.
The park where she has been has been full of people since nine.

The park where she was was full of people.
The park where she is is full of people.

…that the park where she has been is full of people…
I think that the park where she has been is full of people.
You (do) think that the park where she has been is full of people.
Do you think that the park where she has been is full of people?
Would you think that the park where she has been is full of people?
Who would think that the park where she has been is full of people?
…who would think that the park where she has been is full of people…
…anybody who would think that the park where she has been is full of people…
Anybody who would think that the park where she has been is full of people is wrong.
Anybody who would think that the park where she has been is full of people would be wrong because it is raining.



Who I am is what I eat.

She (does) thinks that the park will be full of people.
She (did think) thought that the park would be full of people.

She (does) arrives at 8.
Does she arrive at 8?
at eight = when
When does she arrive?
…when she arrives…
I will go home when she arrives.
When she arrives, I will go home.
I will go home if she arrives.
If she arrives, I will go home.
I would go home if she arrived.
If she arrived, I would go home.
I would have gone home if she had arrived.
If she had arrived, I would have gone home.
Had she arrived, I would have gone home.


If I knew her I would recognize her.

I have not ever been here.
I haven’t ever been here.
I have never been here.

neither = not either
I don’t need either of the pens.
I need neither of the pens.
I don’t need either of the pens.
Don’t I need either of the pens?
either of the pens / either pen = which pen
Which pen don’t I need?
…which pen I don’t need…
You tell me which pen I don’t need.
You can tell me which pen I don’t need.
Can you tell me which pen I don’t need?
you = who
Who can tell me which pen I won’t need?
…who can tell me which pen I won’t need…
She gets an orange brownie.
Who can tell me which pen I won’t need gets an orange brownie.
The person who can tell me which pen I won’t need (does get) gets an orange brownie.
Does the person who can tell me which pen I won’t need get an orange brownie?
Why does the person who can tell me which pen I won’t need get an orange brownie?
…why the person who can tell me which pen I won’t need (does get) gets an orange brownie…
…the reason why the person who can tell me which pen I won’t need gets an orange brownie…
The girl who I was talking to (did think) thought that the goat who ate the cabbage wasn’t the goat who ate the apple.
Did the girl who I was talking to think that the goat who ate the cabbage wasn’t the goat who ate the apple?
Why did the girl who I was talking to think that the goat who ate the cabbage wasn’t the goat who ate the apple?
…why the girl who I was talking to (did think) thought that the goat who ate the cabbage wasn’t the goat who ate the apple…
The reason why the person who can tell me which pen I won’t need gets an orange brownie is the same reason why the girl who I was talking to thought that the goat who ate the cabbage wasn’t the goat who ate the apple.


She thinks that I am here.
She thought that I was here.





He gets it.
Does he get it?
Why does he get it?

Why is it that person who doesn’t know it get a brownie?

Why does he get an orange brownie?
Why is it an orange brownie that he gets?
Why does he get an orange brownie?


KÖTŐMÓD
I think, I know, I say, I believe, I guess that…
you are here.
I suggest, I recommend, I command, I demand, I ask, I require that…
you be here.
I wish that…
you were here.

I am here.
Am I here?
here = where
Where am I?
…where I am…
I know where I am.


I want you to wash the car.
MŰVELTETÉS
I get you to wash the car. –
I have you wash the car.

I force you to wash the car. –
I make you wash the car.

I allow you to wash the car. –
I let you wash the car.


swimming – úszván/úszó
swimming – úszás
I am swimming.
Swimming is healthy.


I like swimming.
I like to swim.
· I love to smoke.

I wanted to avoid crashing.
I wanted to avoid to crash.


I am ready for fading.
I am ready for to fade. – Bob Dylan


I feel good.
Do I feel good?
good = how
How do I feel?
…how I (do) feel…
I am going to tell you how I feel.
You are going to tell me how you feel.
Are you going to tell me how you feel?
me = who
Who are you going to tell how you (do) feel?
Who were you going to tell how you (did feel) felt?
…who you were going to tell how you felt…
…the doctor who you were going to tell how you felt…
The doctor who you were going to tell how you felt has moved to another city.
Has the doctor who you were going to tell how you felt moved to another city?
to another city = where
Where has the doctor who you were going to tell how you felt moved?
Where has the doctor moved who you were going to tell how you felt?

I was dating a girl who had a cat.
Have you seen the girl who I was dating who had a cat?
Have you seen the girl who had a cat who I was dating?



My parents, who live in London, are in town.
My friends who live in London are in town.



I am feeling good.
Am I feeling good?


I like apple.
Apple I like.


That street is 50 meters long.
Is that street 50 meters long?
50 meters long = how long
How long is that street?
What do you think how …
You think that that street is 50 meters long.
Do you think that that street is 50 meters long?
50 meters long = how long
How long do you think that that street is?
How old do you think (that) I am?
How tall do you think he is?


My toothbrush is red.
I (do) have a red toothbrush.
Do I have a red toothbrush?
a red toothbrush = what kind of toothbrush
What kind of toothbrush do I have?
…what kind of toothbrush I have…
You (do) want to know what kind of toothbrush I have.
He (does want) wants to know what kind of toothbrush I have.
Does he want to know what kind of toothbrush I have?
Why does he want to know what kind of toothbrush I have?
…why he wants to know what kind of toothbrush I have…
I can’t imagine why he (does want) wants to know what kind of toothbrush I (do) have.
I couldn’t imagine why he (did want) wanted to know what kind of toothbrush I (did have) had.

red = what color


I was writing a long letter in the library.
Was I writing a long letter in the library?
a long letter = what
What was I writing in the library?
…what I was writing in the library…
I won’t tell you what I was writing in the library.
a long letter = what kind of letter
What kind of letter was I writing in the library?
…what kind of letter I was writing in the library…
I won’t tell you what kind of letter I was writing in the library.
writing = what doing
What was I doing with a long letter in the library?
…what I was doing with a long letter in the library…
I won’t tell you what I was doing with a long letter in the library.
in the library = where
Was I writing a long letter in the library?
Where was I writing a long letter?
…where I was writing a long letter…
I won’t tell you where I was writing a long letter.

I have read a good book.
Have I read a good book?
read = done what
What have I done with a good book?
…what I have done with a good book…
I won’t tell you what I have done with a good book.
I wouldn’t tell you what I have done with a good book.
I wouldn’t have told you what I had done with a good book.
I shouldn’t tell you what I have done with a good book.
I shouldn’t have told you what I had done with a good book.
I couldn’t tell you what I have done with a good book.
I couldn’t have told you what I had done with a good book.
I might tell you what I have done with a good book.
I might have told you what I had done with a good book.
I might not tell you what I have done with a good book.
I might not have told you what I had done with a good book.
I must tell you what I have done with a good book.
I must have told you what I had done with a good book.
I mustn’t tell you what I have done with a good book.


a good book = what kind of book
What kind of book have I read?
…what kind of book I have read…
I won’t tell you what kind of  book I have read.
I am here.
Am I here?

Surely, I have told you…
I surely have told you…


You must drink it. – Ezt muszáj meginnod.
You mustn’t drink it. – Ezt tilos meginnod.
You needn’t drink it. – Ezt nem muszáj meginnod.
You needn’t have drunk it. – Ezt nem lett volna muszáj meginnod.
You (do) need to drink it. – Ezt szükséges meginnod.
You don’t need to drink it. – Ezt nem szükséges / nem muszáj meginnod.
You didn’t need to drink it. – Ezt nem volt muszáj meginnod.

Ezt nem lett volna muszáj meginnod.
Ezt nem volt muszáj meginnod.

He would have had to drink it.
Azt lett volna, hogy meg kell, hogy igya.
He should have had to drink it.
Kellenie kellett volna, hogy megigya.

bear 
Two little lambs were born yesterday.
Were two little lambs born yesterday?
two little lambs = how many little lambs
How many little lambs were born yesterday?
…how many little lambs were born yesterday…
You wouldn’t believe how many little lambs were born yesterday.
She wouldn’t believe how many little lambs were born yesterday.
She is working at the farm.
She has been working at the farm.
Has she been working at the farm?
she = who
Who has been working at the farm?
…who has been working at the farm…
…somebody who has been working at the farm…
…somebody who hasn’t been working at the farm…
She wouldn’t believe how many little lambs were born yesterday.
Somebody who hasn’t been working at the farm wouldn’t believe how many little lambs were born yesterday.
yesterday = when

some… somebody, somewhere = vala…
any… anybody, anywhere = bár…
no… nobody, nowhere = se…
every… everybody, everywhere = minden…
some = valamennyi
any = bármennyi
no = nulla


Everybody went home.
Each of us went home.
All of us went home.


All strawberry
all the strawberries


few – darabszámban kevés
a little – kevés, egy kis mennyiség



a, an – egy
[bookmark: _GoBack]so, such – így/úgy 
